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Rivera, Maribel

From: corphelp

Sent: Tuesday, April 05, 2011 9:28 AM

To: 'Gloria Fernnadez'

Cc: CorpAddressChange

Subject: RE: ADD TAX ID NUMBER TO NEW CORPQRATION #P11000029993

Thank you for your email. -
The attached email has been forwarded to the proper section for update.

Rob
Internet Access
Division of Corporations

Piease take a few minutes to provide feedback on the quality of service you received from our staff. The Florida Department of State values your feedback as a
customer. Kurt Browning, Florida Secratary of State, is committed to continucusly assessing and improving the level and quality of services provided to you.
Simply click on the link to the "DOS Customar Satisfaction Survey.” Thank you in advance for your participation.

DOS Customer Satisfacticn Survey

From: Gloria Fernnadez [mailto:gfernandez@prismaip.com
Sent: Thursday, March 31, 2011 4:.57 PM

To: corphelp

Subject: ADD TAX ID NUMBER TO NEW CORPORATION #P11000029993
March 31%, 2011

Florida Department of State

Division of Corporations

Tallahassee Florida

Reference : Document Number: P11000029993

ES PROMOART CORPORATION
905 Brickell Bay Drive Suite # 2C-L23
Miami Florida 33131

To whom it may concern:

This serves as a written authorization to add the Tax ID number to the articles of corporation for
ES PROMOART CORPORATION with the Tax ID # 37-1632554.

If you have any questions or need any additional information please contact us by e-mail.

Thanks you in advance for your prompt attention to this matter .

Sincerely,

Luis Eduardo Sabala de Jesus
144



